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Ros Dyers - Re: 28th TD Toronto Jazz Festival . TE 3, .1:. v,

RECEIVED
CITY CLERK'S 0FF

From: Patti Marshall <tdjs@tojazz.com> ICE
To: Ros Dyers <rdyers@toronto.ca> SECRETARIAT 2x7 £ LOOR
Date: 04/13/2014 4:09 PM y

Subject: Re: 28th TD Toronto Jazz Festival a AR 14 il 8 59

Hello Ros,

We have now determined the 3rd venue which we like to include in our after-hour jam session liquor license
extension application.
Reposado Bar

136 Ossington Avenue
Would it be possible to send further notice to the AGCO, to include Reposado Bar?

Thanks!
Patti

On 27/03/2014 11:53 AM, Ros Dyers wrote:

Hi Patty,

Attached is a copy of the letter which has been forwarded to the AGCO advising of City
Council's approval of the various events included under TE30.87. Your event is listed under

A.3. Please note Recommendation B.2.

Rosalind Dyers

Committee Administrator

Toronto and East York Community Council
416-392-8018

>>> Patti Marshall <tdjs@tojazz.com> 03/04/2014 12:05 PM >>>

Thank you, Ros!
Patti

On 03/03/2014 4:33 PM, Ros Dyers wrote:
Hi Patty,

Attached is a copy of the letter which has been forwarded to the AGCO advising of
the approval of the Toronto and East York Community Council on February 25,
2014 of various events of municipal significance. Your event is listed under Item

10.

However, hey did not approve a temporary liquor licence extension until 4:00 a.m.
for May Cafe during the 28th Annual Toronto Jazz Festival after-hours jam
sessions to be held from Thursday, June 19 through Saturday, June 28, 2014.



The request for the liquor licence extensions will be submitted to the March 20,
2014 meeting of Toronto City Council.

Rosalind Dyers
Committee Administrator

Toronto and East York Community Council

416-392-8018

Patti Marshall

Director of Operations
Toronto Downtown Jazz Society
82 Bleecker Street

Toronto, ON M4X 1L8

416-928-2033 Ext.22
416-928-0533 Fax
tdis@tojazz.com
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